
TO: 

Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65202 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
March 13 , 2025 DATE: 

RE: Award C000987 from RFB 0l-04MAR25 - Installation of Emergency 
Electronics/Accessories for Law Enforcement Vehicles, Term & Supply for the 
Boone County Sheriffs Office 

Purchasing requests approval of the award of Contract C000987 that results from County RFB 
0 l-04MAR25 that solicited bids for Installation of Emergency Electronics/ Accessories for Law 
Enforcement Vehicles for the Boone County Sheriff's Office. Two bids have been received and 
evaluated: 

( 1) 911 Custom LLC of Overland Park, Kansas 
(2) Tum-Key Mobile Inc. of Jefferson City, Missouri 

The bid tab and cost evaluation follow this memo. David Alexander, Operations Analyst, for the 
Boone County Sheriff's Office reviewed bids with the Purchasing Department. Both bidders were 
detennined to be responsive. The cost evaluation shows that 911 Custom is the " lowest and best" 
bid. Custom 911 is the incumbent contractor providing reliable service to the County in the past. 

The initial contract period will run March 18, 2025 through March 17, 2026. There are four ( 4) 
one-year renewal options available to the County. 

This is a Term and Supply contract. Payments will be paid referencing this coding with 
$55,665.00 budgeted for 2025: 

• 1251 - General Fund Sheriff Operations/60250 - Equipment Installation Charges 

/Ip 

cc: Leasa Quick 
Contract File 
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